
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  File 

FROM: Chris Burton 

DATE: 7/29/98 

RE:  Senator Schweiker’s Church Committee Papers 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The attached documents are copies taken from the papers of Senator Richard S. Schweiker, 

which are held at the Pennsylvania State University Archives in University Park.  The documents 

refer to Senator Schweiker’s introduction of S. Res. 243, which authorized the Senate Select 

Committee on Intelligence Activities (“Church Committee”) to investigate issues related to the 

assassination of President Kennedy. 

 

We were able to locate these documents with the assistance of the staff at the University 

Archives, and in particular Derek Beckner.  Mr. Beckner provided us a copy of the finding aid for 

Senator Schweiker’s papers, from which we were able to determine which record groups were most 

relevant.  Mr. Beckner then reviewed the contents of the selected files.  The vast majority were 

records that had already been made public, such as newspaper clippings and selections from the 

Congressional Record.  However, Mr. Beckner did locate the enclosed doucments, which had 

apparently not been made public. 

 


